Country: fyr MACEDONIA
	Stakeholder name:
	Macedonian Center for Energy Efficiency

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Non-Governmental Organization

	Web address:
	http://www.macef.org.mk

	Brief description:
	Its mission is to engage energy efficiency on national level through cooperation with governmental institutions, engineers, donors and environmentalists.


	Stakeholder name:
	Faculty of Forestry – Skopje, University of “Sv. Kiril i Metodij”

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Institute of Forestry

	Typology:
	Educational Institution

	Web address:
	www.sf.ukim.edu.mk

	Brief description:
	Studies and research on management and technologies on forest/wood utilization.


	Stakeholder name:
	Faculty of Agriculture Sciences and Food – Skopje, University of “Sv. Kiril i Metodij”

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Educational Institution

	Web address:
	www.zf.ukim.edu.mk

	Brief description:
	Studies and research on agricultural sciences and food production.


	Stakeholder name:
	Energy Agency

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Renewable Energy

	Typology:
	Governmental Institution

	Web address:
	www.ea.gov.mk

	Brief description:
	State executive governing body on energy, including energy efficiency, renewable and biomass. It plans and proposes policy measures in the field of energy usage.


	Stakeholder name:
	Macedonian Academy of Sciences and Arts

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Research Centre for Energy, Informatics and Materials

	Typology:
	Academic Institution

	Web address:
	www.manu.edu.mk/

	Brief description:
	Its objectives are to survey the cultural heritage and natural resources, to assist in the planning of a national policy regarding the sciences and arts, to stimulate, co-ordinate, organize and conduct scientific and scholarly research and to promote artistic achievement, especially where they are particularly relevant to the Republic of Macedonia.
The role of the Center is to initiate and coordinate the national research programs and to perform high-level research in particular fields.


	Stakeholder name:
	Faculty of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Institute of Biology

	Typology:
	Educational Institution

	Web address:
	www.pmf.ukim.edu.mk

	Brief description:
	Studies and research in the area of mathematics, physic, chemical, biological, geographic, ethnologic and informatics sciences.


	Stakeholder name:
	Macedonian Geothermal Association

	Department/Section/Unit:
	n/a

	Typology:
	Non-Governmental Organization

	Web address:
	n/a

	Brief description:
	Projects in the field of geothermal energy and renewable energies.


	Stakeholder name:
	Faculty of Mechanical Engineering – Skopje, University of “Sv. Kiril i Metodij” 

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Institute of Thermo-technology and Thermo-energetics

	Typology:
	Educational Institution

	Web address:
	www.mf.ukim.edu.mk

	Brief description:
	Education of highly skilled engineers in the area of mechanical engineering in all levels and forms of education, competitive and qualified for independent work, with broad basis for further continuous education in their career.


	Stakeholder name:
	Makpetrol A.D. – Skopje

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Standardization Quality & Ecology Division

	Typology:
	Private company

	Web address:
	www.makpetrol.com.mk

	Brief description:
	Petrol company. Production of Bio-Diesel.


	Stakeholder name:
	State Authority for Geodetic Works

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Governmental Institution

	Web address:
	www.katastar.gov.mk

	Brief description:
	The State Authority for Geodetic Works is an individual state body in charge of conducting the geodetic works and registering the real estate rights.


	Stakeholder name:
	Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Governmental Institution

	Web address:
	www.mzsv.gov.mk

	Brief description:
	State executive governing body over agriculture and forests.


	Stakeholder name:
	Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Department of Physical Planning

	Typology:
	Governmental Institution

	Web address:
	www.moepp.gov.mk

	Brief description:
	Prepares annual and multi annual programmes for development of spatial plans; manages and coordinates the procedure for adoption of all spatial plan; monitors the implementation of the Spatial Plan of the Republic of Macedonia; drafts legislation, regulations and other acts in the field of physical planning; supervises the implementation of all spatial plans in the country; issues expert opinions on the implementation of spatial and urban documentation; prepares information on physical planning; monitors the implementation of NEAP and LEAPs; implements the UN Habitat Agenda and the Leading Principles for Sustainable Spatial Development of the European Continent.


	Stakeholder name:
	Balkan Foundation for Sustainable Development

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Non-Governmental Organization

	Web address:
	www.balkanfoundation.org

	Brief description:
	The Balkan Foundation for Sustainable Development (BFSD) aims to promote, support and develop local, national and international initiatives for encouraging sustainable development of South East Europe (Balkan Region).

BFSD works on building good relations, social stability, environmental conservation and economic progress in the bordering regions of Macedonia, Bulgaria, Serbia, Montenegro, Albania, Greece, Bosnia and Herzegovina and Croatia.


